E-mail/Regd

A-176057

HIMACHAL PRADESH TAKNIKI smxsu/a BOARI HARMSHALA-TTEDST

No. HTSB/Gen./ Affiliation/2022/-

To

The Principal,

SIRDA Polytechnic, Village Tarot,

P.O. Kanaid, Tehsil Sundernagar, Distt. Mandi, H.P.
Subject: Regarding renewal of Affiliation for the Academic Year 2024-25.
Sir,

This is in continuatian to this office letter No. HTSB/Gen./Affiliation/2022/-1571
dated 29.05.2024 it is intimated that after taking into cognizance the extension of approval
(EOA) accorded by the All India Council for Technical Education for the'courses and intake as
prescribed vide letter No. NOrth-West/1-43658649229/2024/EOA dated 23.03.2024 in respect
of your institution for the academic year 2024-25, affiliation is hereby renewed by this Board
for Civil Engineering, Computer Engineering and Electrical & Electronics Engineering for the
academic year 2024-25 . The Affiliation for D. Pharmacy course will be issued after receiving
the approval of Pharmacy Council of India (PCI) from your institute. The Affiliation for
Diploma in Medical Lab Technology course will be issued after getting approval from the
Competent authority . The renewal of Affiliation for the academic year 2024-25 is subject to
the fulfillment of all the norms, standards, procedures and conditions as prescribed by the
aforesaid Councils from time to time. During the aforesaid academic year, if any irregularity or
lapse or deficiency/disobedience/breach of rules and regulations of this Board is found or in
case approval is withdrawn by the AICTE/PCI, action will be taken against your institution for
withdrawing the affiliation in pursuance to the provision contained in Section 13 of the H.P.
Takniki Shiksha Board Act, 1986 accordingly.

This is submitted for your information and further necessary action.
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SECRETARY
Endst. No. As above- Dated:

Copy of the letter is forwarded to the following for information and necessary

action:-

1. The Director, Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training, Himachal Pradesh,
Sundernagar, District Mandi. The Institute has not applied for Agriculture Engineering

course.
2. Accounts, Examination—1 Branches (Internal).
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